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Name: *

Questionnaire 
Description:

SECTION NAME QUESTION NUMBER QUESTION TITLE QUESTION WEIGHT RESPONSE OPTIONS Milliken & Company

- 1

* Provide a 
general 
introduction to 
your company's 
products and 
services.  Identify 
& substatiate how 
your 
organization's 
offerings align 
with the 
University of 
California's 
current needs.

5.27% -

Milliken has been successfully manufacturing carpet tile since 1971.   We are a global manufacturer with manufacturing 
locations on 4 continents including US, Europe, Asia and Australia.   Milliken is a Top 3 provider of specified commercial 
carpet tile globally and has sales in over 100 countries.  Milliken carpet tile products come standard with cushion backing.  
Please see information in the attached RFP Response Document that provides information on benefits of cushion backing 
in extending the life of the carpet, solving moisture problems and providing installation savings. Milliken is a leading 
producer of flooring materials for Higher Education Markets worldwide.

- 2

* What product 
categories are you 
bidding on? 
(Please check all 
that apply)

5.26%

Carpet Tile; 
Broadloom; Resilient 
(Vinyl, Linoleum, 
Rubber, etc.); Hard 
Surface (Wood, Tile, 
etc.); Other

Carpet Tile; Resilient (Vinyl, Linoleum, Rubber, etc.); Broadloom

- 2.1
If Other ,If Other, 
please explain. N/A -

001225-May2019 - University of California Systemwide Flooring RFP

Company Profile

Questions covering Supplier's mission, account management, and Corporate Social 
Responsibility



- 3

* How many 
employees do you 
have that would 
be charged with 
direct oversight of 
the products & 
services provided 
to the UC?

5.26% -

Milliken's floorcovering manufacturing location has a full staff of associates dedicated to quality and performance of our 
floorcovering products.   We also have a dedicated management team as outlined in Question 11 below that will support 
the products and services required in the performance of the Scope of Work outlined in this RFP.  Milliken also has a 
dedicated sales teams located in each region of California that will provide sales, marketing, and project information 
directly to UC Customers.

- 4

* Provide 
background on 
your company's 
level of expertise 
in providing 
services similar to 
those outlined in 
this RFP to 
organizations/inst
itutions similar in 
size & scope. 

5.26% -

Milliken Services, LLC  a division of Milliken & Company provides a full-service turnkey program created to respond to the 
demand for national/state/local contracts and national account/multi-location clients,  desiring to bundle the purchase of 
materials and labor services through one Purchase Order.  As a service division of Milliken & Company, Milliken Services, 
LLC establishes a dedicated account team with a single point of contact to manage all aspects of project management 
which provides a streamline, repeatable process for our clients.  Clients range from Corporate, Institutional, Retail and 
Government.

- 5

Provide any 
relevant 
information about 
your company's 
business model 
and ability to 
provide 
installation 
services across 
the UC system.

5.26% - Please see attached information regarding our Turnkey Services Program

- 6

* Provide any 
relevant 
information about 
your company's 
mission statement 
of corporate 
vision/values 
statement.

5.26% - Please see attached.Miliken.pdf



- 7

List all contracts 
that were 
cancelled by 
customers within 
the last three (3) 
years.  Please 
provide the 
reason for 
cancellation. 

5.26% - None to our knowledge.

- 8

* Please describe 
your company's 
experience with 
customers in 
Higher Education 
and/or academic 
medical centers. 

5.26% -

Milliken provides  material and flooring replacement including carpet, walk off tile, LVT, resilient wall base/transitions and 
labor (as listed on pricing page for student housing, administrative offices, and public spaces at  very high level.  We have 
successfully managed Higher Education Projects and have a dedicated segment team specifically assigned to the Education 
Markets.

- 9

Provide three (3) 
references & their 
contact 
information to 
verify supplier's 
direct experience 
in servicing 
accounts of 
similar size, 
complexity, and 
business volume 
to the UC.   

5.26% - See Attached.References.docx

- 10

* Please provide 
your FEIN & 
attach most 
recent Dunn & 
Bradstreet report.

5.26% -
Please see attached W-9.   Milliken is a privately-held company and does not have a D&B report.Milliken Services - 
Dallas.pdf



- 11

* Proivde a list of 
the names & titles 
of the person(s) 
who will have 
account 
management 
responsiblity as 
specified in the 
RFP.  Provide a 
brief resume of 
the account 
manager's 
background, 
training and 
length of time in 
the role.

5.26% - See AttachedManagement Team.pdf

- 12

* Please provide 
your company's 
certificate of 
insurance, 
matching the 
requirements 
listed in the RFP.

5.26% - See attached.2019-20 MS - University of California Office of the President COI.pdf

- 13

* Does your 
company have a 
published 
Corporate Social 
Responsiblity 
(CSR) 
statement/policy/
code of conduct, 
or equivalent? 

5.26% Yes; No Yes

- 13.1

If Yes ,* Please 
provide a link to 
your 
organization's 
policy.  If not 
publicly available, 
please attach a 
copy. 

0.00% - http://www.milliken.com/our-commitments/ethics; Milliken Global FC Sustainability Report.pdf



- 14

* How do you 
monitor/manage 
your supply chain 
to ensure that 
suppliers/provide
rs comply with, 
and support your 
CSR efforts?

5.26% -
We periodically audit our major suppliers with questions and requests for information around ethics, quality certifications, 
health and wellness, Safety, Sustainability, Employment Policies, Sourcing, and other questions that confirm our supplier 
partners are in compliance with our standards.

- 15

Describe how 
your company 
supports its 
employees by 
providing living 
wages and 
benefits.

5.26% - We comply with all state, local, and federal laws regarding wages. 

- 16

* How does your 
organization 
select and engage 
contractors/busin
ess partners 
which adhere to 
all applicable 
local, state, and 
federal labor and 
employment 
requirements 
relating to, e.g., 
wage payment, 
anti-
discrimination/ha
rrassment, equal 
opportunity, 
family and 
medical leave, 
and other 
applicable 
provisions?

5.26% -

Our installation partners have been selected and vetted over time and are required to adhere to the parameters of 
Milliken & Company's code of conduct as well as all local, federal and state laws which is covered in our work orders that 
are jointly signed on each project.  The installation partners we utilize are local companies that have supported milliken 
through installation services and understand the requirements for installing our products and also any other ancillary 
products require to provide a full service turnkey program.   



- 17

* Does your 
company 
maintain clear 
diversity goals, 
such as with 
regard to women, 
veterans, and 
minorities, and 
engage in active 
diversity efforts 
toward 
recruitment and 
retention, as well 
as development & 
advancement?  
Please provide at 
least 2 examples. 

5.26% - Please find attached information regarding Milliken's Supplier Diversity Program.Diversity Brochure 2.pdf

- 18

What percentage 
of products and 
services for your 
company's 
operation do 
small and diverse 
suppliers provide?

5.26% - Approximately 5% of Milliken & Company



- 19

* Please provide a 
detailed 
description of all 
small and diverse 
business 
classifications you 
track (i.e. Small 
Business 
Enterprise, 
Disadvanaged 
Business 
Enterprises, 
Women-owned 
Business 
Enterprises, 
Service Disabled 
Veteran - owned 
Business 
Enterprises, etc.). 

5.26% - Please see attached.Quarter2_2019.xls


